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PDG B-5 Media Campaign and Video Exemplars  
Addendum #1  

Questions and Answers 
 

 
 

1. I'm not finding budget information for either deliverable, do you have specific budget 
parameters for these? 

➢ The approved budget for these deliverables can be found at the Preschool 
Development Grant Link specific to the Budget narrative: 
https://www.earlylearningnm.org/media/New%20Mexico%20PDG%20B-5%20HH
S-2018-ACF-OCC-TP-1379%20-%20Budget%20Revisions%20Justification.pdf  
 

2. What state agency will be monitoring this contract? 
 

➢ Children, Youth and Families Department 
 

3. There are a number of conflicting dates about the end of this contract. On page 4, I.B., it 
says “the contract(s) may be implemented for a term until Feb. 15, 2020.” On page 12, 
III.O.6, the RFP states: “The initial contract resulting from this RFP will be for a period of 
one years. The contract may be extended beyond the original contract period by 
one-year of multi-year renewal options for a maximum of three additional years, at the 
Agency’s sole discretion and by mutual agreement.” And on pages 18 (IV.1.b.i.) and 19 
(IV.1.b.ii.) the RFP states (in both places): “Timeline: To be completed by December 31, 
2019.” Would you please clarify the timeline for implementation of this work? 

➢ All work to be completed by December 31, 2019, unless the State of New Mexico 
receives an extension from the grantor.  If the State of New Mexico is awarded 
an extension to the date or additional funds, the contract term, scope of work and 
budget will be revised. 

 
4. On page 16, IV.E. Proposal Format, the first bullet states that the typeface must be 

easily read such as Arial, Courier or Times Roman. Are we limited to those fonts, or may 
we use a different font so long as it’s easily read? 

➢ Offerors may use any easily read font. 
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RFP20005_Addendum 1 

5. Two questions about page 16, IV.E., Proposal Format, where the second bullet states 
that the technical proposal may be no longer than 25 single-spaced pages and that 
supplemental information may be appended to the technical proposal. 

 
a.       The 25 pages conflicts with what is found on page 16, IV.F.1.b.i., 
“Statewide early learning marketing  campaign (20 pages single sided max)” and 
on page 18, IV.F.1.b.ii., “Video Exemplars Featuring NM Best Practices (20 
pages single sided max). Please confirm how many pages may be included in 
which sections. 

➢ Technical proposal 25 pages per section.  The technical proposal should 
include: 

○ Organization Background and Qualifications 
○ Implementation Plan 
○ References 
○ Cost Proposal 

 
b.      How do you define “supplemental information?” 

➢ Appendices 
➢ Offerors may also upload up to three (3) samples of work on the 

SUBMISSION page. 
 

6. What is the projected start date for this project?? 
➢ Project and contract start date =  approximately October 1 (may vary due to 

protest period of RFP) 
 

7. Who are the primary and secondary audiences for the video exemplars? 
➢ Parents are the primary audiences.  
➢ Secondary Practitioners: Doctors, Educators, Social Services Agencies, 

Community Organizers and Advocates, Businesses  
 

8. What is the approximate budget for the contracts that would be awarded for each (or 
both) deliverables? 

➢ The approved budget for these deliverables can be found at the Preschool 
Development Grant Link specific to the Budget narrative: 
https://www.earlylearningnm.org/media/New%20Mexico%20PDG%20B-5%20HH
S-2018-ACF-OCC-TP-1379%20-%20Budget%20Revisions%20Justification.pdf  

➢ The budget may change subject to availability of additional funds  
 
 

9. I went to download the Distribution List form that we need to submit, and it’s not 
available. Can you please confirm that it is uploaded so we may download and submit as 
required? 

➢ Distribution Form is now live:  https://forms.gle/QokisJ4Qsnp519Hh9 
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10. Is there currently or is there a past contractor for this project? 

➢ This is a new initiative under the PDG B-5 grant. 
11. Is there a past budget for this project? If so, can you break it up between the two scopes 

of work? 
➢ There is not a past budget. 

 
12. Is there a planned or expected budget for this contract? If so, can you break it up 

between the two scopes of work? 
➢ The approved budget for these deliverables can be found at the Preschool 

Development Grant Link specific to the Budget narrative: 
https://www.earlylearningnm.org/media/New%20Mexico%20PDG%20B-5%20HH
S-2018-ACF-OCC-TP-1379%20-%20Budget%20Revisions%20Justification.pdf 

➢  The budget may change subject to availability of additional funds  
 

13. If there is a planned or expected budget for this contract, what percentage will be 
allocated for professional services compared to the percentage allocated for paid 
media/advertising? 

➢ The approved budget for these deliverables can be found at the Preschool 
Development Grant Link specific to the Budget narrative: 
https://www.earlylearningnm.org/media/New%20Mexico%20PDG%20B-5%20HH
S-2018-ACF-OCC-TP-1379%20-%20Budget%20Revisions%20Justification.pdf 

➢ Offerors should prepare a cost proposal which details professional services and 
paid media/advertising 

 
14. Is the funding available under this RFP to be used for both production and ad placement 

➢ The funding includes monies for production and ad placement.  CYFD will be 
setting up a guidance meeting once the award has been made to provide 
direction on branding as required by the PDG Leadership Team Question. 
Awardees will need to be flexible as the new department is being formed some 
things may change. This campaign will include marketing or the new state 
department. 

 
15. Please elaborate on *NOTE item in RFP (Section IV. F. b.i.), “leadership’s ability to 

change campaign” 
➢ None of the contracts under this grant are working under isolation. The New 

Mexico Leadership Team and the Project Manager are working together with 
each of those contracts.  The Leadership Team is two members of New Mexico 
Public Education Department, two members of the Department of Health and 
three members of Children, Youth and Families Department.  There are three 
members from CYFD, as the lead agency for this grant, including the project 
manager.  There is also a representative  from the office of the Governor, who is 
helping us lead the project. The Leadership Team works together very closely 
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and guide each of the projects.  There will be much significant communication 
between the Leadership Team and the awardee.  The Leadership team will 
continually guide the awardee to ensure the deliverables and requirements of the 
grant. 
 

16. What cities are included as part of Region IX? 
➢ For the purpose of this RFP, this is a statewide initiative. 

 
17. Would a campaign that started by ECAP in ABQ that has potential to go statewide be 

appropriate 
➢ The Leadership team would review how that fits with the purpose of this 

particular grant.  If any offeror has campaigns that have been done in the past, 
they can be included in the on-line submission. Offerors can explain how they 
would use that work in enhancing that work in this request. 

 
18. What is the deadline for #1 - December or February 

➢ All work to be completed by December 31, 2019, unless the State of New Mexico 
receives an extension from the grantor.  If the State of New Mexico is awarded 
an extension to the date or additional funds, the contract term, scope of work and 
budget will be revised. 
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